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Legislative File No:  2015-0318 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  John D. Staran, City Attorney    
 
DATE:  June 12, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Mailbox Replacement Policy  
 
 
REQUEST: 
City Council is asked to consider for adoption an updated policy regarding repair, replacement or 
reimbursement for mailbox damage caused by the City’s snow and ice removal operations 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City’s current policy, adopted in 1989, is to replace a mailbox damaged by a City vehicle up to 
$100.  Consideration has been given to whether the $100 cap is fair and defensible in cases where 
the City is at fault and the mailbox owner can prove a repair or replacement cost greater than $100.  
Consequently, a proposed revised and updated policy is being presented for City Council’s 
consideration that will maintain the $100 cap unless the claimant provides satisfactory 
documentation establishing a higher replacement cost.    
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
City Council should consider and deliberate whether the proposed updated mailbox replacement 
policy should be adopted. 
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